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1. BUILDING NAME (Common) c . (Hiatori.cl
M. Foster Mather House . . l Wilson-Clark House
2. TOWN CITY VILLAGE CO-UNTY
z | Durham . Middlesex
= [ 3 STREET AND NUMBER (and or,location)
S 1 Southwest corner of Haddam Quarter Road and Foothills Road
. TTGWNERIS]
21 M. Foster Mather ) Oeubtic (X private
g 5 USE {present) (Histore )
= | Residence : | Residence
6. EXTERIOR VSIBLE FROM PUBLIC ROAD INTERIOR ACCESSIBLE IF YES. EXPLAIN
ACCESSIBILITY . . .
70 PusLiC: | [X] ves Cwe [K)vee [Owo | with permission
T § 7. 5YYLE OF BUILDING DATE OF CONSTRUCTION
Colonial ‘ 1777778
8. MATERIALIS) (Indicate use or location when appropriate) oth
. t
Clapboard D Asbestos Siding @ Brick D (Sp::,'fy)
D Wood Shingle D Asphalt Siding D Fieldstone
D Board & Bu!ten D Stucco D Cobblestone
A i . N
[ Sidmg™ Qorerete. @i granite foundation
§ STRUCTURAL SYSTEM
@Wood frame Post and beam. @ balloon L D Other (Specify)
southeast addition & screen porch
D L.oad bearing masonry D Structural iron or steel
10. ROOF iTvpe) o .
&] Gable D Flat D Mansard D Monitor D sawtooth
' Qthe
é D Gambrel Shed D Hip E] Round lSpe::ily)
E tMoterial) ) '
= Roll
§ D Wood Shingle D Asphalt D Tin D Slote
g Other
E Asphalt shingle D Built up D Tile D!Specify)
71T NUMBER OF STORIES] APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS
13 Main block: 25 x 34; southeast addition: 20 x 15; porch: 9 x 14
12 CONDITION}«S(rm-:umh tExterior}
m Excellent D Good D Fair [:] Deteriorated | B Excellent D Good D Fair D Deteriorated
13 INTEGf?lTY s Lo abton WHEN ? tA et s IF YES EXPLAIN
[ %9 [ moved [d ves [no | Additions to southeast corner
T3 RELATED OUTBUILDINGS OR LANDSCAPE FEATURES
D Barn D Shed [] Garage D.Oﬂ;er landscape features or buildings ! Specify!
Carri
D h:;rsl:ge D Shop D Garden
15 SURROUNDING-ENVIRONMENT
::] Open land m:,c:’d. D Residential - iX—J Scattered buildings visible from site
D Commetciul ::i(,’;;s. m Rural : ::] High building density
76 INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS N .
This handsome cape-style Colonial sits close to the roadway at the intersection of
Foothills Road and an abandoned and unpaved section of Haddam Quarter Road.
(OVER)




17 OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING OR SITE juertor and or exterior)

The Mather House is a 14 story center chimney Cape style colonial residence. It
stands on a granite foundation--an unusual feature for a Durham house, where sandstone
was usually the masonry material of choice. The central chimney is likewise constructed
of roughly hewn granite blocks. The facade of the house, which faces north, is divided
into three bays. A replacement front door, constructed with vertical flushboards and
attached with H-hinges, is framed by plain moldings. The doorway is flanked by two
eight-over-twelve windows. The fenestration of the first and second stories of the gable
ends consists, on the first story, of two eight-over-twelve sash, and on the second, one
eight-over-twelve and one small four-over-four sash (the latter towards the rear of the
house). The west gable end has an overhang between the first and second stories. (CONT.)
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19 HISTORICAL OR ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE

In April of 1777 Samuel Sutliffe sold John Wilson 37 acres, "part in Durham, part in
Haddam," for 120 pounds. A year and a half later, in October of 1778, Wilson sold the 37
acres "with a dwelling house and barn" for 600 pounds. The purchaser was Samuel Squires.
In 1801 Squires sold his father half interest in the property. In 1808 Samuel Squires
died. His estate was deeply in debt, and his father, as administrator, was ordered to
sell off sufficient property to -satisfy his creditors' demands. He sold the farm to Dr.
William Foote, whose in-laws, James and Anna Pickett, owned the farm opposite this one, on
the other side of Haddam Quarter Road. In 1834, when Foote moved across the street to his
deceased in-laws' larger homestead, he deeded this house to his son James Pickett Foote.
When Dr. Foote died, James moved across the street and sold his Tittle homestead to Admiral
Clark of Middletown, whose relative John B. Clark would buy the Pickett/Foote house across
the street in 1869. The house remained in the Clark family until 1893, when it, like many
other houses in the Haddam Quarter, was purchased by New Yorkers, Anna and George Lutz.
Presumably used as a summer residence, the house changed hands frequently until the 1960s
when it was purchased and restored by the family of its present owner.

This house is notable both for its excellent and intact condition and for the intea
rity of its site. It is one of the half-dozen Cape-style colonial houses still survivin
in Durham. And its use of granite in preference to sandstone masonry makes it unique.

Its historical significance derives from its association with William Foote, one of
Durham's earliest physicians.

SIGNIFICANCE

Durham Land Records; Durham Vital Records; Middletown Probate Records; Federal Census of
1820, 1850, 1880; Beers, J. B., History of Middlesex County, Connecticut (New York: J. B.
Beers & Co., 1884); Durham History Committee, Durham, CT, 1866-1980: Century of Change
(Durham: 1980); Fowler, Willjam C., History of Durham (Durham: W. C. Fowler, 1866);
Whited, Milton, Durham's Heritage (Durham: 1976); 1859 Walling Map; 1874 Beers Atlas.
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Wilson-Clark House, Durham

17. continued

The house contains three fireplaces and detailed interior millwork. The wide-plank
interior floors are original to the structure.
Two additions have been made to the southeast rear corner of the house, both
apparently dating from a remodelling done in 1960. A Tlarge, gable-roofed addition
(20" x 15') immediately adjoins the main block. Like the older part of the structure,
it is sheathed in clapboards and roofed with asphalt shingles. To the south of this
is a shed-roofed screen porch. Both additions stand on poured concrete foundations.
The house is surrounded by a white wooden picket fence. A modern three-car garage
stands to the south side of the structure. '



